September 05, 2013

Mayor John Dickert
& the Common Council

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Department would like to meet with the Public
Safety and Licensing Committee to request that formal bidding be waived and the Purchasing
Agent be authorized to negotiate with Miller & Associates, Inc. as the sole source for the
purchase of specialized play equipment.

The play equipment is a mock-up of a City of Racine Police SUV. Pictures are attached. One
each of the equipment would be placed in Hantschel & Hamilton Parks.

Funds may be appropriated from the following accounts:

$16,570 Hantschel Park Play Equipment — CDBG 893.030.5770
$16,570 Hamilton Park Play Equipment — CDBG 893.030.5760

Staff will be available at the meeting to discuss this in greater detail.

Respectfully requested,

Tom Molbeck
Director
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QUOTATION

Date: February 25, 2013

To: City of Racine

Attn: Bob Rafel

Project: Playground Structure Summaries

QTY. MODEL/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

i1 BCI Burke Police Car Play System, Design # 30-73557-1
Materials Delivered $16,570.00
Installation $ 4,250.00
Total &20,820.00

West Park

-1- BCI Burke NU-1872 Play System, Design # 30-73585-1
Materials Delivered $19,783.00
Installation $ 5,800.00
Total _ &25,583.00

Terms: Net 15 From Invoice Date

Est. Ship: 4-6 Weeks ARO

FOB: Racine, WI

Quote Valid: 30 Days

o Pricing DOES NOT INCLUDE any applicable tax.
o Installation of the materials is the responsibility of the purchaser. (Unless otherwise noted above)
o Materials will be shipped via common carrier. The purchaser is responsible for receiving (off loading) and

storage of all materials.
o Any damages or shortages must be noted on the bill of lading at the time of receiving the materials.

Steve Barritt
President

cc: Paul Feldhake, Sales Representative



